Regeneration & Transport Select Committee

A meeting of Regeneration & Transport Select Committee was held on Tuesday, 5th February, 2008.

Present: Cllr Maurice Perry (Chairman); Cllr Dick Cains, Cllr David Coleman (Vice Councillor Mrs Liz Nesbitt), Cllr Kevin Faulks, Cllr John Fletcher, Cllr Mrs Jean O'Donnell (Vice Councillor Kirton), Cllr Fred Salt and Cllr Michael Smith.

Officers: K Azam (Joint Strategic Commissioner), P Beall (Business Manager: Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board), M Chicken (Environment Project Manager), M Robinson (Head of Technical Services), R Todd (Labour Market Co-Ordinator), P K Bell, G Birtle, D Ladd (Democratic Services).

Also in attendance: No other person was in attendance.

Apologies: Cllr Eileen Craggs, Cllr Paul Kirton and Cllr Liz Nesbitt.

RTS Declarations of Interest

50/07

Cllr Maurice Perry declared a personal, non-prejudicial interest in item 5 - Review of Sustainable School Travel Strategy due to being the Chairman of the Education Support Panel.

RTS Minutes

51/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 1st October 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Minutes

52/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 15th October 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Minutes

53/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 23rd October 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Minutes

54/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 29th October 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Minutes

55/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 5th November 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Minutes

56/07

The minutes of the meeting held on 3rd December 2007 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

RTS Draft Minutes of the Meeting held on 14th January 2008.

57/07

Consideration was given to the content of the draft minutes of the meeting held on 14th January 2008.

CONCLUDED that the minutes of the meeting held on 14th January 2008 be forwarded to Council for consideration.

RTS Review of Sustainable School Travel Strategy - Evidence from: 58/07

As part of the Review of Sustainable School Travel Strategy Members received evidence from Khalid Azam (Joint Strategic Commissioner), Pauline Beall (Business Manager: Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board), Mike Chicken (Environment Project Manager).

The evidence presented by Khalid Azam (Joint Strategic Commissioner) covered the following keys areas:-

- * National Support Team for Child Obesity
- * The Action Plan for Child Obesity
- * The need for a link between the Action Plan and Schools
- * The need for a Champion for Child Obesity
- * The Healthy Eating Strategy for Children

Members were then given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments on the evidence. Members asked for further information regarding the "Walking Bus" that was in operation in the Borough.

The evidence presented by Pauline Beall (Business Manager: Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board) covered the following keys areas:-

- * The role of the Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board
- * How the Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board could feed into the scrutiny process
- * Other partner agencies involvement
- * Safe recruitment and appropriate training
- * Bullying issues

Members were then given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments on the evidence. Members asked if the School Travel Plans were discussed with the Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board. Pauline Beall outlined that the School Travel Plans had not been discussed with the Board but it would be something they would be interested in feeding into.

Members requested that they receive further information on the Stockton Local Children Safeguarding Board including the role and responsibilities of the Board and the representatives on the Board.

The evidence presented by Mike Chicken (Environment Project Manager) covered the following keys areas:-

- * Climate Change Bill
- * Stockton on Tees Climate Change Action Plan 2007
- * Alternatives to the car walking and cycling

* Examples of good practice - walking and walking to school

Members were then given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments on the evidence that had been presented to them. Members discussed benefits of each school in the Borough having a School Travel Plan.

Members thanked the witnesses for their attendance at the meeting.

The Scrutiny Officer presented a copy of the letters that had been sent to local schools with regard gathering evidence for the review.

CONCLUDED that the evidence received be noted.

RTS Review of Employability - Action Plan 59/07

Roland Todd (Labour Market Co-Ordinator) presented Members with the Review of Employability Action Plan.

Members discussed the circulation of the minutes of the Stockton Employability Consortium. Members felt that the minutes should be made available to all Members of the Council.

CONCLUDED that the Review of Employability Action Plan be approved.

RTS 60/07

Work Programme:-

The Scrutiny Officer presented Members with an updated Scope and Project Plan.

CONCLUDED that the updated Scope and Project Plan be noted.